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THE MANSE 1850
Private

Eliicott City

The Manse is a three bay wide, two bay deep three and a half story high granite
structure with a gabled roof running east-west and two brick chimneys rising out
of its east wall. A three bay wide, two bay deep two story frame and granite
(granite first floor and frame second floor) north wing springs from the north
wall whose gabled roof, running north-south, intersects with the gabled roof

of the main structure.

Fenestration is doub]e—hung; proportionally scaled and vertically alligned
on the south front facade, decorated with projecting stone sills and flat stone
Tintels.

The Manse is built into the slope of a hill so that the second floor in
front becomes the first floor from the ground in the rear. Used as a home for
the pastors of the First Presbyterian Church and their active families, stories
are told of children see-sawing out of second floor rear windows and older boys
sending signals to the girls at the Patapsco Female Institute on the adjoining
hill. The Reverend M. Grier, the Reverend Huntington, the Reverend Pittinger,
the Reverend Hooper and the Reverend Branch were early occupants of this very
much 1ived-in and prayed-in home.
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[1. nans

COMMON:

The Manse

AND/OR HISTORIC:

f2. LGCATION

STREET ANT NUMBER:

3788 Church Road

CITY OR TOWN:

Ellicott City
STATE

Maryland
I3. CLASSIFICATION

CATEGCRY
(Check One)

COUNTY:

Howard

ACCESSIBLE

w
OWNERSHIP TO THE PUBLIC

STATUS

INSTRU (T1O NS

SEE

(1 Distsict A Building
{3 Site 3 Structure
{3 Object

{J Public
X3 Private
] Both

Public Acquisition:
O In Process

] Being Considsred

K] Occupied
) Unoccupied

{0} Praservation work
in progress

Yes:
{0 Restricred
] Unrestrictad

0 e Limited

PRESENT USE (Check One or Aore as Approperiate)

3 Agriculbture!
{3 Comnwrcial
[ Educationa!
{7] Entertcinment

[ Governmant
O Industrial
1] Mititary

{30 Museum

3 Park

) Privote Residence
O Religious

O Scientific

[ Transportation
[J Other (Specity)

[ Comments

be.

OINER GF PROPIERTY

CWNER'S NAME:

Charles E. Hogg, Jr. and wife

STREET AND NUMBER:

3788 Church Road

CITY OR TOWN:

Ellicott City,

STATE:

f5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DEICRIPTICH

Marylahd

Hall of Records

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

STREET AND NUMBER:

Howard County Court House

CITY OR TOWN:

E1licott City

STATE

Maryland

21043

Title Reference of Cﬁixgnt Ceed (Book & Pa, #); Tax Map 25A p.16

i6 REPRESENTATION [N EXISTING SURVZYS

671/40 0.12 Acres -

TITLE OF SURVEY;

Howard County Historic Sites Inventory

DATE OF SURVEY;

1977

T} Federa!

[} Stare

{7} Tounty

{3 Locol

DEPOYITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

Maryland Historical Trust

BTREET AND HNUMDBER:

21 State Circle

CITY OR TOWN:

Annapolis

STATE:

Maryland

21401
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[7. DesCriPTION .
(Check One)
7] Excellent ] Good M Fair {7] Dateriorarod O Ruins 3 -Unexpozed
CONDITION ((_?heck Oney (Check One}
1 Altered 3 Uncltared {3 Moved 0 Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Manse is a three bay wide, two bay deep, three and a half story high
granite structure with a gabled roof running east-west and two brick chimneys
rising out of its east wall. A three bay wide, two bay deep two story frame
and granite (granite first floor and frame second floor) north wing springs
from the north wall whose gabled roof running north-south intersects with th¢
gabled roof of the main structure.

The east wall of the south wing holds a second and third story rec-
tangular window with six-over-six lites, flat stone lintels and projecting
stone sills. A double attic window lies in the A of the gable composed of
two rectangular double-hung windows with four-over-four lites. A rectangu-
lar entrance door is located in the north bay of the east wall which is
approached by a stone terrace.

Three rectangular double-hung first and second floor windows holding
six-over-six lites rest in the east wall of the stone and frame addition.
(The building is built into the slope of a hill so that the second floor
becomes the first floor.)

The grounds of the front of the house are terraced with two retaining
stone walls and approached by three wide granite steps, a brick landing and
an additional eight granite steps, which bring you to the one story high flat
roofed open front porch which is supported by three square granite pillars.
An iron railing runs along the perimeter of the porch roof creating a second
floor terrace.

The deeply set rectangular red wood south entrance door is located in
the west bay holding three 1ites and surmounted by a four lite transom. Two
tall rectangular south windows 1ie in the middle and east bays, holding one-
over-one lites and decorated by shutters. The windows on the second and
third floors are rectangular in shape, holding six-over-six lites, decorated
with shutters, proportionally scaled and vertically alligned. The second
floor south windows in the east and west bays have flat stone lintels and
projecting wooden sills. A central french door onto the terrace holds 4-4
lites and is decorated with a flat arched stretcher stone lintel surmounted
by a flat stone Tintel. The cornice of the roof is decorated with a row of
simple brackets which give a dentil row effect.

The west wall of the house holds a first floor rectangular, double-hung
window with two-over-two lites, two second floor rectangular double-hung
'windows with six-over-six lites, and a similar third floor window in the
north bay of the original old house. An attic window with four-over-four
lites is surmounted by a wide stone lintel.

A rectangular brick gabled roof (running east-west)structure once used
as an outdoor kitchen, lies on the east side of. the house.
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[8. SiCRIFICANCE

PERIOD (Check Ono or AMore as Appropriats)
O Pre-Columbian {3 16th Century
{3 15th Century {3 17th Century

[ 18th Century - {3 20th Century

O 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicadle and Knowr)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More sa Appropriatle)

Abor iginal (] Education [ Political {J Urban Plonaing
{3 Prehistoric ) Engineering [ Religion/Phi. 3 Other (Specity)
[0 Historic® O tndustey losophy

O Agriculture {1 tnvention ] Science

T} Architecture {3 Londscape O Sculpture

O A Architecture 3 Social/Humon-

[J Commerce O Literoture itarion

[0 Communications [ Mititary [ Theater

[J Conservotion (3 Music {J Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house served as a home for the pastors of the First Presbyterian
Church, now the headquarters for the Howard County Historical Society.

It was constructed in 1850 into the steep slope of a hill so that though
three and a half stories high facing Church Road, it is only two stories
high near the north wall of the original south wing.
buildings built into the rocky slopes of Ellicott Mills, it creates an
interesting effect.
dug out cellar. The second floor holds a second floor sitting room (pre-
viously the pastor's study), a small bedroom, once a winter kitchen, a
dining room and pantry.
floor. Recently acquired by Mr. & Mrs. Charles Hogg, Jr., the Manse has
undergone restoration and become a pleasant sunny home for its new owners.

his family. Tales are told of children toppling out of the second floor
bedroom windows on to the ground due to the slope of the hill and of older
boys sending signals to the girls at the Patapsco Female Institute.

In 1910 a new Manse was built near the Courthouse and church to enable the
pastor to be more easily available for those seeking quick marriages.
the days of quick marriages came to an end, the old Manse was once again
occupied by successive pastors until 1956 when the church outgrew its
facilities.
and is now owned by Mr. & Mrs. Charles Hogg, Jr.

(See also HO-56 First Presbyterian Church and now the Howard County
Historical Society.)

As in the case of many

Its first floor has a front parlor and what was a small

Three bedrooms (one a den) are located on the third

Between the years 1881-1909, the Reverend Henry Branch lived here with

When

It was then bought and restored by Dr. & Mrs. William Van Royen
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[9. MAJCR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Holland, Celia.

Ellicott City, Maryland 1772-1972.

American Association of University Women, Howard County Chépter.
Memographed paper on history of Ellicott City.

Map of Historic El1licott City, 1867.

1972.

Ellicott City, 1972.

Bladensburg, 1972

Mrs. Jean Hannon. Ellicott City

[1o.

GEQGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CCORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER PQOINT OF A PROPERTY

)

CORNER

LATITUDE LONGITUDE

A O
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UudDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds

NW
NE
SE
SW

Seconds

Minutes
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o
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°
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APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

]

!
;
|

Acreage Justification:

Please see Tax Map 25A
p. 16 0.12 Acres

671/40
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FORM PREPARED BY

INAME AND TITLE:

Cleora Barnes Thompson, Archivist

ORGANIZATION

Office of Planning and Zoning

DATE

STREET AND NUMBER:

3450 Court House Drive

CITY OR TOWN:

Ellicott City,

STATE

Marvland

1043

-

12.

JState I.iaison Officer Peview:

(office Use Only)

National ({7} Stute (O Local

Significance of this property is:

0

Signature
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